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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	6/23/23

	Subject:
	Air Compressor

	Solicitation Number:
	6100058848

	Due Date/Time:
	6/27/23 12:00pm EST

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Answers to previously asked questions:

· 	What is the cfm and psi requirements? 150 cfm 
· Is there a outline drawing of the compressed air pipe layout? No
· Does the electrical need quoted as well? No
· Fixed speed or Variable speed? Fixed Speed
· You had mentioned that the walk through is next Tuesday. Is there an alternate date for those who can not make next Tuesday? There is no alternate date or time being offered.

What is the voltage in the building? 208 volts 3 phase


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Kevin Reichard
Title: 	Chief of Admin and Finance
Phone: 	717-787-7547
Email:  	kreichard@pa.gov
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